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RELEASE IN FULL

From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 2:48 PM
To: H

Subject: Re: Call sheet

Ok ill get that sent to you too. H is re-working the landrieu sheet now.

----- Original Message --—-

From: H [maiito:HDR22 @clintonemail.com}
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 02:44 PM

To: Jiloty, Lauren C

Subject: Re: Call sheet

Also, | don't have 5 call sheet for Ben Cardin who Jake says | need to call.

----- Original Message ---—- :

From: Jiloty, Lauren C [mailto:JilotyLC@state.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 02:31 PM

To: H

Subject: Re: Call sheet

Will do right now

----- Original Message --—-

From: H [mailto:HDR22 @clintonemail.com]
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 01:54 PM

To: liloty, Lauren C

Subject: Call sheet

| just got the June 17 version. | do not have a call sheet for Landrieu that is update w info about American parents
waiting to adopt children from Guatemala which is what she wants to discuss. Pls ask CA for info about what she means

when she says 400 families are waiting and have not been helped by the State Dept.
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